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Yes, We confirm that the attached FD herewith is correct and it is pledge to E E R W D Sasaram - 01

Branch Manager
Indian Bank

Sasaram

From: EE RWD SASARAM-01 <ce.rwd. sasaram @ gmaileom>
Sent: 09 November 2023 13:10
To: SASARAM <SASARAM@indianhanl.coin>

Subject: Verification Letter Sasaram-1
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ELECTRONIC TERM DEPOSIT ACCOUNT(e-TDA) - ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Money Multiplier Deposit

Deposit Type : MMD-GEN-PUB-EXACT 5 YEARS Branch : 04603-SASARAM

! |
\Depositor Name 1NANDK|SHORE SINGH CIF NO f 30501820056 }
|
E\N \CMJPS7062M Account No ] 7647620554 /
Address GARURA GARURA NEAR Deposit open date [ 08/11/2023 /
JAWAHARI MAA GAR
URAA BELWA ROHTAS Deposit Amount I 29,55,000.00 /
SASARAM f
802217 _[Rate of Interest (p.a) 1 6.25% /
‘Amount(in words) |RUPEES TWENTY NINE LAKH FIFTY 1 I 08/11/2028 ]
FIVE THOUSAND ONLY Maturity Date
Maturity Amount [ 40,29,259.00 j
Date ’ 08/11/23 17:30:58 ]
=+=+*This is computer generaled Acknowledgement for electronic term deposit account opened lhrough Internet Banking.******

......

To avail nominatien facility for e-TDA, kindly apgroach the home branch with (his a-Receipl..
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